
1 CLK Official FiIing'**'9/812008 8:JO AM ..... 
MatiIda Sanders - ch? - 0577-a-n 080370 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, September 08,2008 8 5 0  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080346-TI 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080346\080346COvsm.doc 

WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&Mministrative-Pa~-C-~~ 
DocuMlENTNO. 07265 -0s 
DISTRIBUTION: 

13 
9/8/2008 8:48:00 AM 

Q& @ CONSUMMATING ORDER (multiple dockets) 



PARTY EMAIL 
NAME ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

Printed on 9/8/2008 at 2:21:58 PM 

1 



Double-cllck an Rem to vlew docket details - RlghtClick an Item for addnional viewing. editing and prlnting options -Press FZ to Search 

Monday, Sep 08,2008 02:22 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
dan.meldazis@broadwing.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient(5) could not be reached: 

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
The email account does not exist at the Organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or mntact the recipient directly to 

<corp.gloMl.level3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotbund; not founds 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Soma@lycatel.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recjpients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public sewice Commission (Emaii ID = 317210) 

The foliowing recipient@) could not be reached: 

Soma@lycatel.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and tr, again. If it sfill fails, 

< smtp-in-124.livemaii.co.uk #5.0.0 X-postfix; maildir delivev failed: Mailbox disk space quota 
contact your system administrator. 

exceeded, please tr, again later., 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
Tybecom@gmail.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 223 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice iaued by the Public SeNiCe Commission (Emall ID = 317210) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

Tybecom@gmail.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.pw.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550-5.1.1 The eniail acmunt that YOU tried to reach does not exist, Please> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
rwilson@anglescs.com 
Monday, September 08.2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice iaued by the Public Selvice Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

rwiison@anglescs.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.pK.State.tl.us #5.5.0 mtp;550 > 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
ksmith@dtmphone.com 
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

ksmith@dtmphone.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and rehy. If that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
rwgulledge@aol.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipienh. 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 317210) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

rwguiledge@aol.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
mere was a SMTP wmmun cabon problem with me recipient's email sewer. Please contact you system admmistrator. 
<matl.px.state.fl.d f f5.5.O smt~;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: Infro@globaltel.com 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

The following reapient(s) could not be reached: 

Infro@globaltel.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP wmmunication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;SSO cuda-nsu 5.1.1 <Infm@globaltel.mm> User unknown; rejeding> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: System Administrator 
To: brian@outsideconnectioninc.net 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Cammission (Email ID = 317210) 
9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP mmmunication problem with the recipienfs email server. Please contact ywr system administratw. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #S.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
info@world-nt.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:23 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 

Your message did not reach same or all of the intended recipienh, 

Subjea: 
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 

Order or Notice i w e d  by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID  = 317210) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

info@world-nt.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM 
There was a SMTP wmmunication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Aease wntact your system administrator, 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown> 

1 



Commission Clerk d0Df 
From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@pOlcl Iml07.mxlogic.net] f&d fl(6810g 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Mail delivery failed 

Monday, September 08,2008 222 PM 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address failed: 

cbrovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown 

Included is a copy of the message header: 

Received: from unknown [207.156.2'8.31 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.u~) 
_____.....____c_..__.....~~~~~~~~~-~~..~~ 

by pOlcllmlO7.mxlogic.net (mxl-mta-5.7.0-1) 
with ESMTP id 36d65c84.3626056624.70382.00-059.p01cllmlO7.mxlogic.net (envelope-from 

Mon, 0 8  5ep 2008 12:22:27 -0600 (MDT) 
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>); 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ( [207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: scanned by Ninja 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400 
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93A07A4D3D4@psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us> 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fFS+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb/A== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (wC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA20:01C911DF] 

Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400 

boundary=" - - - - _ _  = NextPart-001-01C911DF.D78C86E7" 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com 
Monday, September 08,2008 2:24 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery failure 

Message from yahoo.com. 
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es) 

<versatalk@yahoo.com>: 
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been 
disabled or discontinued [#1021. 

_-. Original message follows. 

The original message is over 5K. Message truncated 

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc. state. fl .us> 
X-Originating-IP: 1207.156.28.31 
Authentication-Results: mta319.mail.re4.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us; 
domainkeys=neutral (no sig) 
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) (207.156.28.3) 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
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
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DD93A07A4D3D4~psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us> 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210) 
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb/A== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC: 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 0 8  sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA2O:OlC9llDF~ 

by mta319.mail.re4.yahoo.com with SMTP; Mon, 0 8  Sep 2008 11:22:49 -0700 

Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400 

boundary="---- - -  = NextPart-001-01C911DF.D78C86E7" 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format. 

._.__. _ _  = NextPart-OOl-OlC91lDF.D78C86E7 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 

boundary= '' - - - - - -  = NextPart-002-01C911DF.D78C86E7" 

_ _ _ _ _ _  _ _  = NextPart-002-01C911DF.D78C86E7 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ssion.=20 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your 
reply.=20 



I . CLK Official Filing*'**8/14/2008 1O:OO AM ****. 

Matilda Sanders 7 s ~  - 08 m$F-PAa -n OS0370 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080346-TI 
Filename / Path: l:U008\080346\080346vsm.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

Thursday, August 14,2008 9:58 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

8/14/2008 9:5500 AM 

COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF IXC REGISTRATION ORDERS 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

T1722 bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com No 
TKO70 rwilson@anglescs.com No 
TI778 dan.meldaris@broadwing.com No 
T1965 aeconomou@mettel.net No 

I TI607 I brovet@yak.ca 
TJ913 1 tmait@Lintcico.coin .- .~~~ _I No 

I 
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Thursday, Aug 14,2008 0245 PM 



Commission Clerk TJ b4b 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I .  

Mail Delivery System (Mailer-Daemorr@eiybox net] 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:45 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender 

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software. 

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address(es) failed: 

rchauncey-beta-lco-ifepop.ipop.ipower.com 
(generated from rchaunceyebeta-l.com) 
mailbox is full: retry timeout exceeded 

...... This is a copy of the message's headers 

Return-path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Received: from bosimpinc0l.eigbox.net ([10.20.13.11) 

by bosmailscan06.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim) 
id 1KThou-0005Sn-Vx 
for rchaunceymbeta-l.com; Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:13 -0400 

by bosimFiiic01.eigbox.iiet with NO UCE 
id 2J1Bla040041htK09JlBsk; Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:13 -0400 

Received: from mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.31) 

X-EN-OrigIP: 207.156.28.3 
X-EN-IMPSID: 2J1Bla04o041htK09J1Bsk 
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:11 -0400 
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355~p~~-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8r8h8HmJzCA== 
From: "Commission Clerk" cCommissionClerkmpsc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.USz 
BCC: 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01C!8FE3D] 
X-EN-Class: impinc 

boundary="---- = NextPart-001-01C8FE3D.EO58A939" 

1 



Commission Clerk T K O  52 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Ad1 niriistrator 
Infro@globaltel.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:45 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 136514) 

The following reclpient(s) could not be reached: 

Infro@globaltel.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
mere was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;5S0 cuda-nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com> User unknown; rejecting> 

1 



Commission Clerk 73 7b7 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administraior 
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net 
Thursday, August 14,2008 245 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of  the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 136514) 

The following recipient(8) could not be reached: 

brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipienrs email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
cmail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted> 

1 



Commission Clerk TJ 994 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
info@world-nt.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 245 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the Intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

info@world-nt.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 Smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown> 

1 



Commission Clerk TI< I 55 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysleni Adniiiiislialor 
ksmith@dtmphone.com 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

ksmith@dtmphone.com on 8/14/2006 2145 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify tt 

<mail.osc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

email i ess and retry. I f  that 

d o h  e 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administratur 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

rwgulledge@aol.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
cmail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk f l070 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysierrt Adintilistrator 
rwilson@anglescs.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 246 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

SUbJeCt: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

rvilson@anglescs.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email Sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 > 

1 



Commission Clerk Tr(l33 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syslern Adrninistrator 
Tybecom@gmail.com 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2 4 6  PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach Some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:4S PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 136514) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

Tybecom@gmail.com on 8/14/2008 2:4S PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #S.S.O smtp;550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please> 

1 



Commission Clerk -tl(I42 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrninislralor 
breedawdcsn .net 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended reciptents 

Sublect: Order or Notice issued by the Public Setvice Commission (Email ID  = 136514) 
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

breed@wdan.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #S.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk mqJ4- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:46 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery failure 

Message from yahoo.com. 
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es). 

<versatalkWyahoo.com>: 
Sorry your message to versatalkWyahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been 
disabled or discontinued l#lO21. 

Original message follows. 

The original message is over 5K. Message truncated 

Return-Path: <commissionclerkWpsc.state.fl.us> 
X-Originating-IP: 1207.156.28.31 
Authentication-Results: mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us; 
domainkeys=neutral (no sig) 
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mai1.psc.state.fl.u~) (207.156.28.3) 

Received: from psi-exc~2k3.psc.statf.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.~sc.state.fl.us with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959) ; 

Thu. 1 4  Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:11 -0400 
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
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355Wp~~-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
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
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERKWPSC.STATE.FL.US> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:OlC8FE3D] 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format 

...~~. = NextPart 001 OlC8FE3D.EO58A939 
Conten;-Type: multiuart/alternative; 

by mtall9.mail.re3.yahoo.com with SMTP; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 11:45:15 -0700 

boundary="---- = NextPart-OOl-OlC8FE3D.EO58A939'' 

boundarv="---- = N e x t P a r t  O D L  ulC8FE3U.BO58~~39" 

- _  = NextPart-002-01CSFE3D.E05&A939 
Content~Type. L~:-<t !!;! ? i n ;  charsft=":~n~~6S'9~1" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmi= ssion.=20 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of 
Commission C l e r k  by repl;. email or at 8 5 0 - 4 1 3 ~ ~ 6 7 7 0 .  

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your 
reply.=20 

1 



Commission Clerk TI (a 07 
From: 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Mail delivery failed 

Mail Delivery Syslarii [MAILER-DAEMON@pOl c l 1  r110O2.mxIogic.nel] 
Thursday, August 14,2008 2:45 PM done 

fad 6 g l q M  
This message was created automatically by mail delivery software 

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a 
permanent error. The following address failed: 

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown 

Included is a copy of the message header: 

Received: from unknown [207.156.28.31 (EHL 
bv ~OlcllmOO2.mxloQic.net i m x l  mta-5 

......................................... 

i1.p 
-1) 

. f 1 . u s )  

with ESMTP id 83d7ia84.3166800816.10365.00-205 .pOlcllm002 .mxlogic.net 

Thu, 14 Aug 2008 12:45:12 -0600 (MDT) 

(envelope-from 
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>); 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.us with 
kllcl-osoft SiYTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959) ; 

Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:11 -0400 
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
X-MIMEOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchanqe V 6 . 5  
Content-class: urn:content-c1asses:message 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2 0 0 8  14:45:09 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D355~psc~exc~2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514) 
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDi8rEh8HmJzCA== 
From: "Commission Clerk" cCommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERKOPSC.STATE.FL.'JS> 
BCC : 
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01CEFE3D1 

boundary=" ~ ~ - ~ _ _  = NextPart-OOl-OlC8FE3D.EO58A939" 
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Commission Clerk -P 779 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adinmistrator 
dan .meldazis@broadwing.com 
Thursday, August 14, 2008 2 4 8  PM 
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

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<corp.global.level3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RES0LVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found> 
find out the correct address. 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080370-TI Date Docketed: 06/24/2008 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion of I X C  Registrat ion No. T3723. issued 
t o  NobelTel, LLC. f o r  apparent f i r s t - t i n e  v io la t ion o f  Section 
364.336, F.S.. and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory 

Conpany: NobelTel , LLC Assessment Fees: Telecomnicat ions Conpanies. 

Comni ss i  oners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I EO 1 MM I AG I SK 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

C d  s s i  oners ADM 

CT I ED I MR I AG I SK - 

Expiration: 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

DCRs 

VDS SECTION: @SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

I t 1 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. -- 

Recomnded assiunments for hearins 
and/or decidinu t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

Staf f  Counsel 

L I .  
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 
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Case Assianmnt and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comission Clerk * n 

S t a f f  Counsel V McKay 

Page 1 o f  1 

1. Request t o  Establ ish Docket "E 06/21/2008 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
a 

2. P M  Order - C m l i a n c e  Invest igat ion "E oa/11/2008 

Docket No.080/70-TI Date Docketed: 06/24/2008 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion of I X C  Regis t ra t ion No. T3723, issued 
t o  NobelTel, LLC. f o r  apparent f i r s t - t i m e  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Section 
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. Regulatory 

Conpany: NobelTel, LLC Assessment Fees: Telecormunications Conpanies. 

OCRs 

Recomnended assisnments f o r  hearins 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - x 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 97/10/2008 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

_. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30.  
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. -_  

Expi ra t ion:  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comleter  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Al8(a); A10 WARNING: nus SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TD REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assi,,nmnts 

5 / .  I I 
38. 

40. 
39. I I 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

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
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I Due Dates 
OPR S t a f f  P I s l e r  I Current CASR rev is ion  l e v e l  Previous Current 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comi ss i  oners I Hrs I Staff  I 

Preheari ns O f f i c e r  
I Comi ssioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

Where Danels are assianed the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: - -  
X 

the idkn t ica l  panel &cides the  case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menkr i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 


